GKMT Corporation Snowmobile Club Minutes April 4, 2024

The meeting was called to order by President Eric Klemme at 7:00 pm.

The March minutes were read and approved.

Treasurer's Report: Books were audited.

o Checking account: \$25,418.12 Savings: \$12,729.85 CD: \$40,687.29

Communications:

No communications this month.

Northern Kettle Moraine Meeting

- Sheboygan Falls bridge re-decking pushed to next year.
- o There are 655 registered people for the convention. They have added a 5th bus.
- Does our club want to donate to Breakfast on the Farm 2024? Wayne Limberg made a motion to donate \$75 to Breakfast on the Farm. Brent Klemme seconded. Motion carried.
- o The Parnell Moonshiners snowmobile club might start up their snowmobile club again.
- Mike Holden—OK to donate \$500 for scholarship. ISC—Green Bay. Yes for Greenbush at this time. Paying for Larry's registration.
- Next meeting is 4/18/24 at Mirror Bar in Decada hosted by the Snowrunners.

Trail Master Report

Trails out—put your time down. Gary brought papers in for members to enter their time.
 Wayne Limberg & Todd Limberg still have their trails in.

Old Business

- Wayne reported on the convention. Greenbush had a full bus. 42 guests x \$35 each. Our bus received rave reviews of being the "fun bus." We went around the Road America Track two times. Expenses were \$590, made \$1,060 and sold \$70 additional raffle tickets. The convention will be back at the Osthoff in 2027.
- o Larry Rietbrock brought in a lot of donations to be raffled off for the convention.
- The bridge application has been sent to the county.
- <u>Building Updates:</u> It was decided that our current building is usable, it's not falling down anytime soon. Eric Klemme reported he was in the building when it was raining & the roof still leaks but not as bad as before. The current idea is to put another slab next to current building for the groomers. Existing building could be turned into meeting room, a place for the lawn mower and UTV. Jason from the county wants pictures regarding our idea of an addition. We need to get a mechanical engineer to look at the building and our ideas. Our timeline would be completion before the snow flies. Tom Lohr asked how we would finance this? Some board members are not interested in having their name listed on a loan for the club. Gary Mallmann said a 40x60 Cleary building would be \$120,000. We have 35 years

on the land lease. Wayne Limberg made a motion to get drawings done by a mechanical engineer or architect. Was not seconded as more discussion continued. There will be different phases to the remodel/addition. Someone will make a call to Drexel. Nancy Kultgen made a motion to hire a mechanical engineer for drawings. Wayne Limberg seconded the motion. Motion carried.

 Brat Fry Report: Tom Lohr said we made \$7,109.84 on just the brat fry. We made a \$7,000 profit on the cash raffle tickets.

New Business

- We will need to start the rec trail lawn cutting. Sign-up sheet is up front. Tom explained to new members that the county provides a lawnmower and gas. Mowing time is about 4 to 5 hours. The more we have signed up, the less times you'll need to mow.
- <u>County U culvert:</u> We found out that the state doesn't own the land where a culvert is needed. We would have to pay for the wetland survey. Survey is \$5,000. We're dropping the idea.
- Tom Lohr reported that he has a 2017 version on Quicken installed on the club laptop and he will be getting a new version of the software.
- Door prize—Bill Graf.
- Diane Kabat made a motion to adjourn the meeting. Brent Klemme seconded. Motion carried. Meeting adjourned at 8:00

Respectfully submitted,

Diane Stormoen, Secretary